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It doesn't look -too good for a High School game on firday

night at this time; most teams have their quota of games allowed, or
they have a game scheduled that they can't move. Will kiep trying.
Talked to Clyde Baker a few minutes ago about arrangements, High School

ticketis, etc. Sent the wires out to the coaches yesaterday. Paul says
they must have the gloss prints, the others won't do.

Officials are so busy around here at this time. Markey cgme

up with a pbad attack of Sinus last night so I called Roy Brown at 1:00
a.m. and he will be there, as the bearer of this note would indicate.
I remember that he was satisfactory with you when he worked at the

Aud. here lasy year, even though you thought he lacked experience. I
feel sure that he will be ok. tonight.

If you think of any details that we have not discussed about

the games this week end send the word along by Roy.

Sincerely yours,
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Re E. Peters



